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31st August 6

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the 9th

Instant, asking for information

respecting Timber Licenses Mr

34 and 6112 (not 31 and 64 as

stated) Batchewana Bay; and

in reply I have to inform you

that

1. The Bonur paid on License

34 was $999.34. Bonur paid on

Licences 35 and 49 which merge

into 61/2 - $36762.

2. Copiess of Licenses 34 and 613

are enclosed herewith.

3. The information acked for

David Rowik Esq.

regarding

Toronto.

Ont.

Por Copy

W 1886, (R.G. 10, Volume 4542)
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